Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: james martin [jmartinnm @ gmail.com]

Sent: * Wednesday, November 16, 2011 1:43 PM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD N 2N

Cc: gwen@ogap.org jﬁ’{\ ;H‘\ILD QbU

Subject: ' CASE 14753: Application of the New M&xico Oil and Gas Association for amendment of

certain provisions of Title 19, Chapter 15, Part 16 of‘lgq?evy‘g/lexico Administrative Code
concerning log, completion, hydrauli¢ftactiiring, landwo Kove reports, State

ATTN: Jami Bailey, Chair; NM Oil Conservation Commission

I offer these comments regarding the proposed "fracking" rule in this case. To begin with, I concur with the
comments of the Citizens for Clear Air and Water. In addition, I recommend the following:

1. Companies that propose a fracking operation should notify landowners at least 60 days prior to the
commencement of that operation. The notice should include complete disclosure of all fluids and
substances to be used. A

2. By no later than, and preferably before, the sending of a notice to affected landowners, the company
proposing a fracking operation should file with OCD, in a form suitable for immediate electronic posting
on OCD's website, a statement listing all the chemical ingredients, and the proportions or concentrations
thereof, contained in the fluids and substances to be used. ‘

The safety and integrity of New Mexico's underground water supply require no less.
Thank you.
James Martin

128 Grant Ave., No. 4
Santa Fe, NM 87501



